



ASHLEY SAGE

BACHELORS DEGREE: CHRISTIAN MINISTRY

Profile

Experienced and self-motivated Christ-centered leader bringing fourth valuable collaborative experience with a passion for helping others. I am project and results oriented with a record of working with team members to create and achieve new goals.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SHIFT SUPERVISOR / BARISTA

Starbucks Coffee Co.

2020 - 2022, 2023-Present

- Head trainer for all incoming employees
- Delegated and allocated employees to different stations throughout the day
- Store organization
- Head barista: delegating different drinks and tasks necessary to create an efficient environment

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

YOUNG ADULT SMALL GROUP LEADER

Bayside Community Church Young Adult Ministry

March 2023 - December 2023

- Freedom Small Group Leader: Led conversations with Young adults (18-30) through Bayside Freedom curriculum
- Participated in "Freedom Weekend" by providing prayer and biblical encouragement to group members
- Educational in-person group management


YOUTH MINISTRY INTERN


Bayside Community Church / Bayside College

2024 - Present

- Participating and assisting with set up/break down in Youth services on Sunday Mornings in addition to High School service on Wednesday evenings
- Leading middle school small group conversations after services on Sundays
- Providing food coordination on Wednesday evenings for students
- Connecting students with each other and providing a safe community environment

 603-493-6547

 atsage@seu.edu
asage0409@gmail.com

 7653 Ridgelake Circle
Bradenton, FL, 34203

EDUCATION

BAYSIDE COLLEGE

15800 SR 64 E, Bradenton, FL 34212

2023- Present

COLUMBIA COLLEGE CHICAGO

600 S Michigan Ave, Chicago, IL 60605

2020 - 2021

NASHUA HIGH SCHOOL NORTH

8 Titan Way, Nashua, NH 03063

2015 - 2019

SKILLS

- Strong Interpersonal Communication
- Time Management
- Problem Solving
- Leadership
- Strategic Planning & Coordination
- Discipleship
- Ministerial Leadership

REFERENCES

JAMES MANGANIELLO

Starbucks Coffee Co.

(917) 538-0442

JESSICA SINGH

Bayside Community Church YA Groups

(703) 577-7167

NATE GARDNER

Bayside Community Church Youth Coordinator

(941) 704-4194